

The Board of Supervisors of College Township met July 11, 1967, at 7:30 in the Municipal Building. All members were present.

Minutes of the June meeting were read and approved. June expenses amounting to \$8,659.73 were approved for payment. Motion, Mr. Williams, second, Mr. Levine.

Under old business: Act 537 ^{July 1} will not be enforced until word is received ^{in late} from the State. ~~Minutes regarding~~ proposed extension of effective ~~date via House bill 1140~~ ^{of the Act}.

Bill Power ~~spoke~~ reviewed the ~~usefulness of the State College School District~~ census regarding population, housing, and traffic figures ~~for the Centre Region~~. The supervisors proposed ~~partial~~ support of the census for a one-year period. Motion to try the census for ~~one year~~ was made by Mr. Williams; second, Weaver.

The court has been petitioned to appoint a board of view ^{to determine} ~~the~~ in which municipality Cemetery Road lies.

^{final} Under items of new business, plan for the replot of lots along Matilda Ave. (Charles F. Rhodes) was approved ~~by~~ the Supervisors.

Supervisors approved plans for (1) the replot of lots along Matilda Ave; plan presented by Charles F. Rhodes. (2) the relocation of ~~the~~ right-of-way along Banner P. proposed by Mr. H. Smith, providing the relocation meets the requirements of the Planning Commission. ~~and~~ (3) relocation of Walnut Lane to rear of Foust property with cost of relocation and sufficient right-of-way to be provided by Mr. Foust. Relocation at time elected by ~~Mr. Foust~~ Foust.

~~Mr. Messrs.~~ Messrs. Glasgo and Dempsey, representatives of Kidder-Peabody, ~~financial~~ financial representatives to municipal authorities, asked the consideration of the ~~supervisors~~ supervisors ~~in having~~ in having the firm represent ~~the~~ College Township. This discussion was postponed until ~~the~~ adjournment of the meeting.

^{response} Supervisors ~~received~~ received one bid to a request for bids for the paving of Spring, Gibbons, Hillview, and Summit streets. Bid price was \$13,664. At the motion of Mr. Williams, it was resolved that the bid of \$13,664 be accepted. ⁴ Seconded by Mr. Weaver.

^{at meeting} Question from ~~flow~~ flow as to sewer installation dates and advisability of paving when construction might be imminent.

Dan Stearns, Zoning Officer, reported permits ^{issued \$ of} for construction.

A meeting of the College Township Supervisors and Mr. Funk ^{July 1} at the Clearfield Highway Department office was announced for 7:30, 13 July.

Discussion of the Stearns land and ^{acquisition of land for a park site} park site acquisition will continue following the meeting.

Comment was heard from the flow regarding traffic congestion at Meadow Price Dairy and water drainage from the plant in winter.

Meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

*Disapprove
Concerned
only about
R.G.W.*